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Monterey Town Administrator

From: Monterey Town Administrator <admin@montereyma.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 3, 2022 3:23 PM

To: 'financecommittee@montereyma.gov'; 'John Weingold’; Justin Makuc; Steve Weisz
Subject: Wage Proposal

Finance Committee and Select Board,

In order to be more competitive in filling vacancies, relieve some of the parity in current positions amongst departments
and acknowledge the skills of the staff Jim and | are proposing the following:

1. Raise Pete Wilson (foreman) to $27.33 (this would be a $1/hr raise) effective after you vote as he has
successfully completed his 3 months in Monterey. FY23 would require no additional increase

2. Pay highway 2 - $24/hour (this will be a new hire and starting less than the current rate of $24.23) then raise to
$24.50/hr for FY23 with no additional COLA the town may be offering

Just give COLA to highway 3 for FY23 and
4. Raise highway 4 to $20.50/hr with no additional COLA for FY23

w

Can you please add to your next agendas?

Respectfully,
Welisoa e
Town Administrator

Town of Monterey
413-528-1443 x111

Let your smile change the world but don’t let the world change your smile! ©



Est.
Capital ltems/ |Purch in |Original Life FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 FY30 FY31 FY32 FY33 FY34 FY35 FY36 FY37 FY38 FY39 FY40
Pro.;f::.‘:‘t:l o FY 3 Cost {yrs) estimates estimates estimates estimates estimates estimates estimates estimates estimates estimates eslimates estimates estimates estimates estimates estimates estimates
Paint Town Hall 2013 $18,000.00 10| $ 22,000.00
Town Hall
Driveway 2018 $55,000.00]15-20 $ 75.000.00
Finish Basement $60,000.00{once
Copier 2016 $8,000.00{5-7yrs | $§  7,000.00
Comp/Printers
{1/3 of offices
;uu{)ylyﬂt $ 4,00000|$ 4,00000|% 4,000.00|% 4,00000 | $ 4,000.00|$ 4,00000|% 4,00000|$% 4,00000|$% 400000|% 400000|$ 4,00000|8% 4,00000|$% 400000|$ 400000|3$ 4,00000|$ 4,00000|3% 4,00000]|$ 4,000.00
tabilization . — e —
:und . $ 7500000 |% 7500000 |% 75.00000|$% 7500000 |$ 75000.00|% 7500000 |3$ 7500000|$ 7500000)$ 7500000]|3% 75000003 7500000 % 75000003 7500000|$ 7500000|$% 75000.00|$ 75000.00|$ 75000.00 |F 7500000
etiree Stab e — = e
Fund $ 31.827.00 |$ 32,781.81 |$ 3376526 |3 3477822 |$ 3582157 |$ 3689622 |$ 3800310 |$ 3914320 |$ 4031749 [$ 4152702 |$ 4277283 |$ 44,05601|% 4537769 |$ 4673902 |$ 4814119 | $ 4958543 [ $ 51,072.99 | § 52,605.18
EMS services $ 12,622.00 = —— —
Meeting Room
Floor
Library Dam
Highway
Loader w/boom 2018| $172,000.00|10-12 $ 175,000.00 $180.000 00
Excavator 2006 $65,000.00 12 $ 95,000.00 .
Grader 2014| $350,000.00|20+ $ 375,000 00
Tandem Axle will
place Kenworth 2007 $175,000.00 20
Freightliner M2
(replacing 2005
Osh Kosh) $210k - 230K 10 $ 250,000.00
Freightliner M2
(replacing 2005
Osh Kosh) $210,000.00 10 $ 250,000.00
F550 (3 in fleet, 2014,
replace 1 ata 2015,
time) 2020 $140,000.00 5| $ 160,000.00 $ 160,000.00 $ 160,000.00 $ 160.000.00 $ 160,000.00 65,000.
1 Ton Pickup 2018 $52,000.00|6-8 $ 68,000.00 S 55000.00 $ 165,000.00 $ 170,000 00 ST $175,000.00
Paint Salt Shed 2018 —
Furnace
Bridges, Roads &|
Culverts
Stabilization $ 30.000.00 | $ 3000000 |$ 30,00000|$ 30,000.00|$ 30,000.00|$ 30,000.00|$ 30,00000|$ 30,00000|$% 30,000.00 % 30,000.00|% 3000000 |$ 3000000|¢$ 3000000|$ 30,000.00|$% 30,000.00|3% 30,000.00 [$ 30,000.00 | $ 30,000.00
Fire Departmeni] . .000. b ,000. ,000. ,000.
Engine 172 2017| $600,000.00 20 $ 800,000.00
Englne 7 Tanker 2003  $425,000.00 20 $ 700,000.00 *
Rescue 9 Med/
Brush Truck 2013| $210,000.00 10 $ 250,000,00
Airpacks 2009/13 $86,000.00 12
Jaws of Life 2013  $36,000.00 20 $150,000.00
Hose 2018 $20,000.00 5| $ 30,000.00 $ 30,000.00 $ 30,000.00
R 5 2000 20
Turn Out Gear 2015 $60,000.00 10 $ 75,000.00 $ 75,000.00
Defibrillators (2 =
to PD
and 4 to FD) 2014 $14,500,00(7 $ 16,000.00 $ 16,000,000
2006 & $ 16,000.00
Thermal Imager |2019 $10,000.00{10 $ 10,000.00
Rescue Boat 2020 $15,000.00 $_10,000.00
FD equipment
stabilization fund 2020 $ 3000000 | $ 3500000 |% 40,00000|% 4500000 |$ 50,000.00 ($ 5500000 |% 60,000.00|% 6500000 |% 7000000 |% 7500000 % 80,000.00|8$ 85000.00|¢% 90,000.00|$ 95,000.00 | $100,000.00 | $105,000.00 | $110,000.00 | $ 115,000.00
bolice Department ; = = S =S
Police Cruiser 1 | 2018 $49,205.00 5 $ 49,965.41
Police Cruiser 2_| 2016 $44,218.00 5 $  49,965.41
bans/Debt Service
SBRSD
Estimated Bond
Pymit thru 2032) 2016 20| $ 45,895.00 | $ 4589500 | 4589500 |$ 4589500 |$ 4589500 |$ 45895.00 | § 45895.00 | $ 45895.00 | § 45.895.00 | $ 45895.00
Transfer Station
Payment
{7pymts) 2015 $ 51,450.00
Tandem Axle FY23 $166,000.00
Library Reno 2019| $1,100,000.00 $ 119.933.00 | $ 124,630.00 | $ 124,066.00 [ $ 124,570.00 | $ 124,893.00 | $ 124,911.00 | $ 124,616.00 | $ 11544000 | $ 109.120.00 { $ 103,840.00 | $ 98560.00
Engine 1 2017| $600,000.00 $ 102,600.00
Total by FY: $722,327.00 $731,272.22 $1,287,726.26 $409,208.63 $365,609.57 $736,702.22 $482,514.10 $534,478.20 $890,332.49 440,262,02 595,332, ,056. i
I655 pd wistabilization/free cash $ $ 83  $613,056.01 $484,377.69 $1,050,739.02 $407,141.19 $629,585.43 $350,072.99 $451,605.18
Total by FY: $722,327.00 $731,272.22 $1,287,726.26 $409,208.63 $365,609.57 $736,702.22 $482,514.10 $534,478.20 $890,332.49  $440,262.02 $595,332.83 $613,056.01 $484,377.69 $1,050,739.02 $407,141.19 $629,585.43 $350,072.99 $451,605.18
Stabilization Balance as of 1/30/20
General $546,955.95
Bridges, Roads
Culverts $30,158.14
Retiree $109,345.48
Fire $15,000
. Free Cash $697,665,00




